DE-RP01-04ME09853

Attachment D

NAME OF SERVICE PROVIDER OFFEROR:
NAME OF OF COMPANY/ORGANIZATION EVALUATED:
TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED:

DATE(S) OF WORK PERFORMED:___________________________________

QUESTIONNAIRE COMPLETED BY:___________________________________

Company Name:___________________________________________________

Address:__________________________________________________________

Individual Name:___________________________________________________

Title:____________________________________________________________

Phone:__________________________________________________________


Past Performance Questionnaire
	(1) Adherence to Cost, Schedule, Performance Baseline

	
	
	YES
	NO
	
	
	
	
	

	A.
	Did the Contractor adhere to contract delivery schedules and/or response time?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Did the Contractor meet the proposed cost estimates and stay within budget?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	C.
	Was the Contractor proactive in all areas in the day-to-day management of this contract that enabled it to meet all required performance baselines?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	D.
	Did the Contractor provide cost-effective solutions to business and technical problems?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	E.
	Did the Contractor consistently perform high quality work?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	F.
	Did the work performed by the Contractor meet the intent of your contract?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	G.
	Did the Contractor demonstrate the ability to create teaming/partnering relationships with the subcontractors to achieve project goals?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	REMARKS:




	(2) Leadership

	
	
	YES
	NO
	
	
	
	
	

	A.
	Was the Contractor successful in retaining key personnel?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Did the Contractor provide replacements, when necessary, for key personnel with qualifications comparable to those originally proposed?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	C.
	Were the Contractor’s key personnel effective and reliable working as a team?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	D.
	Was the Contractor able to recruit and retain qualified personnel?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	E.
	Was the Contractor’s choice of personnel adequate to meet the full spectrum of the contract requirements?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	F.
	Did the Contractor’s technical personnel perform consistently and reliably?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	REMARKS:



	(3) Achievement of Customer Satisfaction

	
	
	YES
	NO
	
	
	
	
	

	A.
	Did the Contractor maintain an effective point(s) of contact to manage and resolve problems?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Was the Contractor effective in assessing the impacts of changes on other associated projects, tasks, and efforts?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	C.
	Was the Contractor responsive to your needs?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	D.
	Was the Contractor effective in interfacing with your personnel and other customers to resolve problems?  
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	E.
	Did the Contractor’s home office effectively support your contract?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	REMARKS:



	(4) Resolution of Unanticipated Problems

	
	
	YES
	NO
	
	
	
	
	

	A.
	Did the Contractor identify, address and resolve problems in a timely manner?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	B
	Did the Contractor commit adequate resources in a timely fashion to meet contract requirements and to successfully solve problems?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	C.
	Was the Contractor proactive in notifying you of problems?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	D.
	Did the solutions to unanticipated problems consider budget constraints?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	REMARKS:



	

	Optional Question

	
	
	YES
	NO
	
	
	
	
	

	A.
	Would you recommend this Company?
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After completion, please annotate the front of the envelope “Notice to DOE Mail Room – Do not open. This is a proposal Source Selection information under solicitation number DE-RP01-04ME09853”  and mail the sealed, stamped envelope to: U.S. Department of Energy, Attn: B. Lardizabal (ME-642.1), Washington, DC 20585-1615.

